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AMENDMENT 001

Question 1:  Can companies from Outside Canada apply to be on the Supply Arrangement list? For 
example companies from India or USA?

Answer 1: Suppliers outside Canada can respond to this solicitation if they are in countries currently 
covered by trade agreements with Canada. Of the two countries mentioned, only proposals from 
suppliers in the USA would be accepted.

Question 2: Would it be necessary to come to Canada for meetings during the performance of the work?

Answer 2: Suppliers can attend meetings during the performance of the work via internet web 
conferencing servicing (e.g. Webex etc).

Question 3: Can tasks related to the RFP be accomplished outside Canada such as from India or USA?

Answer 3: Suppliers from countries eligible and currently covered by Trade Agreements with Canada can 
determine where and how work is performed as long as the final product meets the requirements from the 
Statement of Work and from the contract. Please see answer to question 1 for more information regarding 
eligible countries.

Question 4: Can proposals be submitted via email?

Answer 4: Proposals cannot be submitted via email. All proposals have to be submitted through epost 
connect or sent directly to the Bid Receiving Unit. Please refer to part 2, section 2.1 of the RFSA for 
further details on epost.

Question 5: M2 states: The Supplier must submit a description of two (2) separate orders successfully 
delivered within the last two (2) years at time of bid closing with a value of $15,000.00 or more for each 
order. Each order must have included at least two (2) different types of promotional items.

Does the $15,000 worth have to be in 1 specific order, or could it be more than 1 order within a short 
period of time for the same client? 
I have some clients that order over $15,000 but prefer to treat each promotional item as a separate 
order. 

Answer 5: If suppliers do not have two separate orders with a value of $15,000.00 for each order, each 
order including at least two (2) different types of promotional items, then we would accept the following:

We would accept the sum of maximum two (2) smaller separate orders as a replacement for one order, 
the total amount of possible orders for M2 being four (4). The two (2) smaller separate orders must:

add up to the total amount of $15,000.00
include at least two (2) different types of promotional items between both smaller orders; and 
have order dates no more than two  (2) weeks apart.


